



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 4, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 16 regarding the status of renovations to the Hoyt Shelter, please be advised that additional funds have been included in the FY89 Capital Budget to completely renovate the building including plumbing, electrical, heating and ventilation, and structural repairs.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 1

S-224

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 16
on the status of renovations to the Hoyt
Teen Shelter.

In City Council,

April 4, 1988

4-4-88

Placed on file.